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From:
To: FedRedistribution - NSW
Subject: Epping no longer bennelong
Date: Tuesday, 9 July 2024 9:04:42 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,
I object to the redistribution of bennelong as it divides epping into two different areas- we should be in the same
electorate as it is my experience when we were in two local councils that nothing got done in our suburb - we
are a major bus and train hub and need to have one elected representative in all levels of govt- please
redistribute along suburb  boundaries
Judi Bramley
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